

Appendix 13

Register of Significant Heritage Resources and Notable Trees

The Register contains the following Schedules:

Schedule 1: Category A Heritage Resources

Schedule 2: Category B Heritage Resources

Schedule 3: Sites and Places of Significance to Marlborough's Tangata Whenua Iwi

Schedule 4: Notable Trees

Schedule 5: HNZTPA Archaeological Site Requirements

Those features of a building, item, or structure that possess significant heritage value, therefore requiring the protection have been identified by reference to the following terms:

- (a) Façade – the front face(s) of the building. On corner sites or sites with multiple street frontages, there may be more than one façade.
- (b) Entire external building envelope – all external surfaces of the building/structure. The envelope includes walls, roofs and architectural elements which combine in creating the whole external appearance.
- (c) Interior – architectural, decorative features inside the listed resource.

Note: Historic buildings, items, and structures are identified in purple on the planning maps with a number that corresponds to the Planning Map Notation listed below for each individual entry.

Schedule 1: Category A Heritage Resources.

This Schedule includes all Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Category 1 Heritage Resources in Marlborough.

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No.	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
1	329	Rai Valley Pioneer Cottage	Opouri Rd, Carluke, Rai Valley	Building envelope and interior
2	7289	Brownlee Homestead	14 Cook St, Havelock	Building envelope and interior
3	240	Former post office	61 Main Rd, Havelock	Building envelope and interior

Commented [1]: WITHDRAWN Te Atiawa o Te Waka-a-Maui Trust
ENV-2020-CHC-43

By memorandum dated 20/07/2021

Commented [2]: Clause 16

Commented [3]: Errata 24

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No.	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
4	7450	The Edwin Fox anchor windlass	Dunbar Wharf, Picton Foreshore	Anchor windlass
5	7450	The Edwin Fox hull	Dunbar Wharf, Picton Foreshore	Hull
7 & 8	7701 - Historic Area	Tory Channel/Kura Te Au Leading Lights	Lighthouse Reserve, Whekenui, Arapaoa Island, Tory Channel/Kura Te Au	Building envelope and interior
10	1479	Langley Dale Station Homestead	Northbank Road, Renwick	Building envelope and interior
11	1539	Woodbourne Homestead and farm	720 New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	Whole property including buildings and structures
12	241	Ōpaoa River Bridge	SH1, Blenheim	Building envelope
13	243	War Memorial and Clock Tower	Seymour Square, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior
14	242	St Mary's Church (Catholic)	57 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior
15	7748	Pilot's House	926 Wairau Bar Rd, Spring Creek	Building envelope and interior

*Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga.

Schedule 2: Category B Heritage Resources

This Schedule includes all Heritage New Zealand Category 2 Heritage Resources in Marlborough, as well as some Heritage Resources considered to be locally significant.

Commented [4]: Errata 24

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
5		Cottage Hospital	4 Old Coach Rd, Havelock	Building envelope
6	1477 1494	General Store Pelorus Traders	75 and 77 Main Rd, SH 6, Havelock	Building envelope
7	1496	St Peters Church (Anglican)	30 Lawrence St, Havelock	Building envelope
8		Cemetery monument marking 1843 Wairau Affray	Tuamarina Cemetery	Monument
9		House	310 Waikawa Rd, Waikawa	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
10		Plaque - Ropoama's Well	315 Waikawa Road, Waikawa.	Plaque
11		Plaque - Memorial to Picton Freezing Works 1900 - 1983	Picton Harbour Lookout, QC Drive	Plaque
12		House	16 Hampton St, Picton	Building envelope
13	5392	Picton Railway Station	3-5B Auckland St, Picton	Building envelope
14		Plaque - Memorial to Captain Cook	Picton Foreshore	Plaque
15		WWI Memorial Gateway	London Quay, Picton Foreshore	Archway building including banisters
16		Former Railway Station Platform	Picton Foreshore	Area to east of WWI Memorial, including wall along London Quay
17		Verandah and lattice work above cafe.	6 High St, 22-24 London Quay, Picton	Verandah and lattice work
18	5108	Oxley's Hotel	1-9 Wellington St and London Quay, Picton	Façade and verandas
19		House (former Presbyterian Manse)	34 Auckland St, Picton	Building envelope
20		Fifth Bank	33 Wellington St, Picton	Building envelope
22 & 23		WWII Memorial Gateway	77 Waikawa Rd, Picton	Stonework gateway and fence to marina
24		House	Picton Power House Reserve, 8-10 Wairau Rd, Picton	Building envelope
25		House	7 Rutland St, Picton	Building envelope
26		House	28 Waikawa Rd, Picton	Façade
27	2967	House (known as Sennen House)	9 Oxford St, Picton	Building envelope and interior
28		House	20 Buller St, Picton	Building envelope
29		House	10 Market St, Picton	Building envelope
30		Plaque – Site of Provincial Building, first capital of Marlborough.	36 Broadway, Picton	Plaque
31		House (Former Picton Collegiate School 1899)	22 Broadway, Picton	Building envelope
32	1543	Sundial	Holy Trinity Church Grounds, Wairau Rd, Picton	Sundial

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
33		House (former police station, jail)	5 Waitohi Pl, Picton	Original foundations of police station office, store and cells form perimeter of Playcentre sandpits
35		House (former Picton Convent)	123 Wellington St, Picton	Building envelope and interior
36		House	129 Wellington St, Picton	Building envelope
37		House	14 Scotland St, Picton	Building envelope
38		House	47 Kent St, Picton	Building envelope
39		House	51 Durham St, Picton	Building envelope
40		House	68 Kent St, Picton	Building envelope
41		House	48 York St, Picton	Building envelope
42		House	8 Canterbury St, Picton	Building envelope
43		House (Typical workers cottage)	64 Devon St, Picton	Building envelope
44	7529 Historic Area	Defence Battery 1942-1945	Blumine Island, Queen Charlotte Sound /Tōtaranui	Wharf and accommodation area associated with the emplacements comprising of terraces, foundations, drains and dam.
45	7529 Historic Area	Defence Battery 1942-1945	Blumine Island, Queen Charlotte Sound /Tōtaranui	Gun emplacement complex, comprising of gun emplacement, magazine, observation post and water tank.
46	7529 Historic Area	Defence Battery 1942-1945	Blumine Island, Queen Charlotte Sound /Tōtaranui	Gun emplacement complex, comprising of gun emplacement, magazine and observation post.
47	7529 Historic Area	Defence Battery 1942-1945	Blumine Island, Queen Charlotte Sound /Tōtaranui	Accommodation area associated with the emplacements comprising of concrete steps, terraces, concrete foundations, drains, chimney and two water tanks.
48		Memorial Cairn & Capstan	Ngakuta Bay, Te Whanganui/ Port Underwood	Memorial
51		Perano Whaling Station	Fishermans Bay, Arapaoalsland, Tory Channel/Kura Te Au	Building footprint
52		Oil store building for Leading Lights	Whekenui Bay, Arapaoalsland, Tory Channel	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
53	1469	Church of St John in the Wilderness (Anglican). Memorial gates dedicated to Nathaniel and Hannah Bragg.	SH1, Koromiko	Building envelope and interior. Memorial gates
54	2942	House (known as 'Woodside')	Kaituna - Tuamarina Rd, Tuamarina	Building envelope
55		Tuamarina Settlers Memorial	SH 1, Tuamarina	Building envelope
56	1478	House (Green Hills Villa)	145 Blind Creek Rd, Tuamarina	Building envelope
57	1475	Flaxmill including weighbridge	Chaytors Rd, Rarangi, Marshlands	Building envelope
58	1470	Cob cottage	Murrays Rd, Spring Creek	Building envelope
59	1495	St Luke's Church (Anglican)	20-22 Ferry Rd, Spring Creek	Building envelope and interior
60	1531	Former St Mary's Convent	776 Rapaura Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
61	9029	Kakapo Bay Whaling Station	Te Whanganui/ Port Underwood	Land and building footprint
62		Historic Area Island and plaque	Horahora Kakahu Island, Te Whanganui/ Port Underwood	Island
63	1473	Cob Cottage (also schoolhouse)	Port Underwood Rd, Robin Hood Bay	Building envelope
64	1467	Cable Station telegraph station building	Pukatea/Whites Bay	Building envelope and interior
65	1472	Cob house	2626 SH 63, Wairau Valley	Building envelope
66	1480	Langley Dale Station Cow Byre	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelope
67	1481	Langley Dale Station Blacksmiths Shop	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelope
68	1482	Langley Dale Station Scab Dip	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelope
69	1483	Langley Dale Station dog meat boiler	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelope

Commented [5]: Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga ENV-2020-CHC-36

(Updated 08/07/20)

By consent order dated 25 March 2022

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
70	1485	Langley Dale Station - Cob Stables, first built 1863. Granary & chaff house	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelopes
71	1486	Langley Dale Station Workshop	Northbank Rd, Renwick	Building envelope
72	2922	Cob house	47 Inkerman St, Renwick	Building envelope
73	1474	Omaka Presbyterian Church (First Church)	1 Nicholson St. and Havelock St, Renwick	Building envelope and interior
74	9044	Sunnymead Farm Cottage	71A Inkerman St, Renwick	Building envelope
75	1466	Bankhouse Station Homestead	1081 SH 63, (Renwick – Kawatiri)	Building envelope
76	2937	Murray Downs Homestead and Stone Lined Wells	238 Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
77	2939	Wrekin toolshed (former dairy)	Wrekin Rd, Waihopai Valley	Building envelope.
78	2926	Leefield Station Homestead	Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope(s)
79	2932	Leefield Station Maids Quarters	Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope(s)
80	2930	Leefield Station Shearers' Quarters (original cob cook shop / cookhouse)	Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
81	2931	Leefield Station Looseboxes	Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope(s)
82	2929	Leefield Station Stables	Waihopai Valley Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope(s)
83		Plaque - Blenheim Rotary plaque marking flight site	Marlborough Airport, Middle Renwick Rd, Woodbourne	Plaque
84		Memorial - with inscription and reused parts from original flour mill situated at entrance on New Renwick Road.	720 New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	Memorial
85	2959	House	72 Murphys Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
86	1507	Malt House Industrial building. (currently Dodsons Bistro)	1 Dodson St, Blenheim	Building envelope
87	1519	Early State House	31 Herbert St, Blenheim	Building envelope
89		House	44 Murphys Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior
91	5470	Vercoes Flax Mill	Murphys Stream, Nelson St, Blenheim	Concrete foundations
92	1520	House	180 High St, Blenheim	Building envelope
93	1528	House (Piki Arero)	143 Charles St, Blenheim	Building envelope
94	2955	House	16 Lee St, Blenheim	Building envelope
95	1509	Blenheim Courthouse	Cnr Alfred St and Seymour St, Blenheim	Building envelope
96	1504	Blenheim School	42 Alfred St, Blenheim	Building envelope
97	1502	Blenheim Club	92 - 106 High St, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior, flagpole
98		Fountain WWII Memorial	Seymour Square, Blenheim	Building envelope
99		Blenkinsopp's Carronade (Old cannon)	Seymour St, Blenheim	Cannon
100	1535	Former Methodist Manse. (Currently Wain & Naysmith office building)	125-127 High St, Blenheim	Building envelope
101	1503	Blenheim Railway Station building	Sinclair St, (SH1), Blenheim	Building envelope
102	9301	Bank of Australasia (former)	62 High St, Blenheim	Building envelope
103	1506	Cleghorn Rotunda	Market Square, Blenheim	Building envelope
104	1533	Farmers Building	42-44 High St & Market St, Blenheim	Façade
105		Plaque - Site of James Wynen's raupo store, Blenheim's first place of business.	1 High St, Blenheim	Plaque
106	2963	Ōpaoa Wharf Building	2a Ōpaoa St, Blenheim	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
107	2956	House	19 Lee St, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior
108	2954	House	56 George St, Blenheim	Building envelope
109		Plaque - Plunket rooms formerly located on current MDC site. Foundation stone plaque at current rooms relocated in 1992	16 Henry St, Blenheim.	Plaque
110	1530	Former Public Trust Office Building	48-52 Queen St, Blenheim	Building envelope
111	1523	House	6 Monro St, Blenheim	Building envelope
112	1522	House	4 Monro St, Blenheim	Building envelope
113	1526	House	29 Percy St, Blenheim	Building envelope
114	1515	House	8 Poynter St, Blenheim	Land, building envelope and interior, including fittings and fixtures
116	1538	Former Whites Footwear Building (currently Hallensteins).	84-90 Market St, Blenheim	Façade
117	1513	House	60 Beaver Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
118	1516	House	12 Eltham Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
119	2958	House	106 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
120	2957	House	72 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
121	1521	House	82 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Land, building envelope and interior
122	2945	House (known as 'Copper Beech House')	73 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
123	2964	House (Radfield House).	2 Leitrim St, Blenheim	Building envelope and interior
124	1505	Blenheim A&P Show Grounds - Brick wall and iron gates. Memorial to old sheep stations in Marlborough.	Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
125	1508	Blenheim A&P Show Grounds - covered sheep pens	Cnr Maxwell & Alabama Rds, Blenheim	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
127	5432	House (currently known as 'Addiscombe').	80 New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
128	1536	Wairau Public Hospital – Fever Ward (former)	Brayshaw Park	Building envelope
129	2934	Methodist Sunday School (former church)	Brayshaw Park	Building envelope
130	1471	Cobb cottage	SH 1, Riverlands	Building envelope and interior
132	1498	Vernon Homestead	331 Redwood Pass Rd, Blenheim	Building envelope
133	1497	Ugbrooke Homestead	Ugbrooke Road, Lower Dashwood	Building envelope and interior
134	1532	Former St Mary's Presbytery (Catholic)	Marfell Downs, Sea View Rd, Seddon	Building envelope
135	2921	Blairich Chimney - part of boiler house of boiling down works used to rend down sheep carcasses for tallow	1480 Awatere Valley Rd	Brick chimney
136	1465	Altimarloch Station homestead (former)	2216 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
137	2936	Mt Gladstone cob cottage	5911 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
138	2924	Jordan Accommodation House (former)	3896 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
139	1491	Mt Gladstone cuddy	5473 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope and interior
140	2935	Molesworth Station woolshed – 24 stand	10018 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
141	1493	Molesworth Station cob cottage (first homestead of Molesworth Station)	10018 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope and interior
142	1492	Molesworth Station large cob homestead	10018 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
143	1490	Langridge Station dry walled stock enclosure	8705 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
144	1488	Langridge Station cob hut – staff bunkroom	8705 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
145	7044	Langridge Station cob cottage	8705 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
146	1489	Langridge Station cob oven	8705 Awatere Valley Rd	Building envelope
147		Soldiers Memorial	Torea Saddle	Monument

*Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga.

Schedule 3: Sites and Places of Significance to Marlborough's Tangata Whenua Iwi

This Schedule includes sites and places of significance to Marlborough's tangata whenua iwi

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
1	Wāhi Tapu 7364	Pa site, burial site, battle site	Moioio Island, Tory Channel/Kura Te Au	Island
2	Wāhi Tapu 7737	Brothers Island	The Brothers / Nga Whatu, Cook Strait	Island
3 - 6	7755	Argillite quarries	Oparapara (Samson Bay), Croisilles - French Pass Road, Croisilles Harbour	Representative samples of quarry sites from which metasomatised argillite for tool manufacture was obtained
7	7333 Wāhi tapu Area	Urupā and archaeological remains of the original Māori occupiers, and later Māori and European whaling families	Te Awaiti Bay, Arapaoa Island, Tory Channel/Kura Te Au	Urupā
8		William Keenan the Elder whānau urupā	Te Awaiti Bay, Arapaoa Island, Tory Channel/Kura Te Au	Urupā

MEP Reference	HNZPT* No. (if applicable)	Heritage Resource	Location	Value applies to
9	5979 9561	Wāhi tapu, archaeological and cultural heritage area – A. Wairau Bar/Te Pokohiwi B. Wairau Lagoons	Locality where Wairau River meets sea at Te Koko-o-Kupe/Cloudy Bay	All cultural and archaeological historic heritage values within A and B

*Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga.

Schedule 4: Notable Trees

This Schedule includes all Notable Trees listed in Marlborough.

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
1		Howdens Bush Scenic Reserve, Endeavour Inlet, Queen Charlotte Sound /Tōtaranui	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
2		Foreshore reserve of Lochmara Bay West.	<i>Elaeocarpus dentatus</i>	hinau
3		165 Port Underwood Road, Waikawa.	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
4	355	29a Ranui St, Picton	<i>Kunzea ericoides</i>	kanuka
5		McKormicks Rd, Whatamango Bay	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
6	530	1 Sussex St, Picton	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
7	470	Rev Samuel Ironside Memorial: Ngakuta Bay, Te Whanganui/ Port Underwood	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
10		8 Taranaki St, Picton	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
11A		8 Taranaki St, Picton	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
11B		8 Taranaki St, Picton	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu

Commented [6]: Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga ENV-2020-CHC-36 (Updated 08/07/20)

Withdrawn by memorandum dated 24 February 2022

Commented [7]: Te Rūnanga a Rangitāne o Wairau ENV-2020-CHC-39

Inclusion: That the area north of the Wairau Lagoon and Bar (be appropriately identified and protected from inappropriate subdivision and development under the Plan.

By consent order dated 25 March 2022

Commented [8]: Te Runanga o Ngati Kuia Trust ENV-2020-CHC-70

By consent order dated 25 March 2022

Commented [9]: WITHDRAWN Te Atiawa o Te Waka-a-Maui Trust ENV-2020-CHC-43

By memorandum dated 20/07/2021

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
11C		8 Taranaki St, Picton	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
12		8 Taranaki St, Picton	<i>Agathis australis</i>	kauri
13		10 Newgate St, Picton	<i>Quercus palustris</i>	pin oak
14		10 Newgate St, Picton	<i>Liriodendron tulipifera</i>	tulip tree
15		12 Newgate Street, Picton.	<i>Michelia doltsopa</i>	sweet michelia
16	480	27 Devon St, Picton	<i>Sophora microphylla</i>	kowhai
17	342	Cnr Kent and Buller Streets, Picton	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
18	340	Picton School Grounds, Picton	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
19		38 York St, Picton	<i>Fraxinus excelsior</i>	European ash
20	341	38 York St, Picton	<i>Quercus cerris</i>	Turkey oak
21	346	Picton Police Station, Broadway St	<i>Quercus coccinea</i>	scarlet oak
22		123 Wellington St, Picton	<i>Magnolia grandiflora</i>	southern magnolia
23	412	22 Broadway, Picton	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
24		11 Broadway St, Picton	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
25		11 Broadway St, Picton	<i>Fuscospora solandri</i>	tawhairauriki / black beech
26		11 Broadway St, Picton	<i>Lophozonia menziesii</i>	tawhai / silver beech
27		11 Broadway St, Picton	<i>Pittosporum eugenoides</i>	tarata / lemonwood
28		11 Broadway St, Picton	<i>Kunzea ericoides</i>	kanuka
29		38 York St, Picton	<i>Sophora microphylla</i>	kowhai
30A	332	Nelson Square Reserve, Picton	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
30B	332	Nelson Square Reserve, Picton	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
32		61 York Street, Picton.	<i>Fuscospora solandri</i>	tawhairauriki / black beech
33	347	Cnr Durham Street and South Terrace, Picton	<i>Quercus palustris</i>	pin oak

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
34		Picton Foreshore Reserve	<i>Quercus coccinea</i>	scarlet oak
35		Picton Foreshore Reserve	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
36A-36N	475	Freeths Rd Reserve, Koromiko	<i>Fuscospora solandri</i>	tawhairauriki / black beech (14)
37A- 37Z 37AA-37AO	476	Freeths Rd Reserve, Koromiko	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara (41)
38A-38Z 38AA-38AZ 38BA-38BG		Freeths Rd Reserve, Koromiko	<i>Nestegis lanceolata</i>	white maire (59)
39	473	Oyster Bay Farm, Te Whanganui/Port Underwood	<i>Metrosideros excelsa</i>	pohutukawa
40A		5 Camerons Rd, Okaramio	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
40B		5 Camerons Rd, Okaramio	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
41A	529	Spring Terrace, SH6, Kaituna	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
41B		Spring Terrace, SH6, Kaituna	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
42	528	Spring Terrace, SH6, Kaituna	<i>Eucalyptus obliqua</i>	messmate stringybark
43		Cemetery Hill, Tuamarina	<i>Corymbia ficifolia</i>	red flowering gum
44	244	Wairau Incident Reserve, SH1, Tuamarina	<i>Alectryon excelsus</i>	titoki
45A		145 Blind Creek Road, Tuamarina	<i>Araucaria heterophylla</i>	Norfolk Island pine
45B		145 Blind Creek Road, Tuamarina	<i>Araucaria heterophylla</i>	Norfolk Island pine
45C		145 Blind Creek Road, Tuamarina	<i>Araucaria heterophylla</i>	Norfolk Island pine
46		145 Blind Creek Road, Tuamarina	<i>Pinus ponderosa</i>	Ponderosa pine
47		145 Blind Creek Road, Tuamarina	<i>Cryptomeria japonica</i>	Japanese cedar
48	356	Spring Creek Holiday Park, Rapaura Rd, Blenheim	<i>Cedrus atlantica</i> 'Glauca'	Atlantic blue cedar
49	358	Spring Creek Holiday Park, Rapaura Rd, Blenheim	<i>Magnolia grandiflora</i>	southern magnolia

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
50	357	Spring Creek Holiday Park, Rapaura Rd, Blenheim	<i>Araucaria bidwillii</i>	bunya bunya
51		173 Murrays Road, Spring Creek	<i>Populus deltoides</i> subsp. <i>monilifera</i> 'Frimley'	necklace poplar
52	307	Sandhills, SH1, Grovetown	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
53A	303	2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53B		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53C		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53D		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53E		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53F		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
53G		2326 State Highway 1	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
54		10 Staces Rd, Grovetown	<i>Chamaecyparis lawsoniana</i>	Lawson's cypress
55		"Langley Dale", Northbank Rd, Wairau Valley	<i>Eucalyptus globulus</i> subsp. <i>globulus</i>	Tasmanian blue gum
56		"Langley Dale", Northbank Rd, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
59	349	Hawkesbury Vineyard, Hawkesbury Rd, Renwick	<i>Eucalyptus macarthurii</i>	Camden woollybutt
60		Lake Timara, Renwick	<i>Populus yunnanensis</i>	Yunnan poplar
61	235	Lake Timara, Renwick	<i>Washingtonia filifera</i>	Californian fan palm
62	234	Lake Timara, Renwick	<i>Catalpa bignonioides</i>	Indian bean tree
63	233	Lake Timara, Renwick	<i>Abies pinsapo</i>	Spanish fir
64		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Taxus baccata</i>	English yew

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
65A		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Ilex aquifolium</i>	common holly
65B		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Ilex aquifolium</i>	common holly
65C		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Ilex aquifolium</i>	common holly
66A		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak (20)
66A	350	The Woodbourne Homestead, Fairhall, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
67	348	The Woodbourne Homestead, Fairhall, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
68		"Woodbourne Homestead", New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Populus deltoides</i> subsp. <i>monilifera</i> 'Frimley'	cottonwood poplar
69	240	"Sevenoaks" 106 Brookby Rd, Renwick	<i>Cedrus deodara</i>	deodar cedar
70	237	"Sevenoaks" 106 Brookby Rd, Renwick	<i>Picea smithiana</i>	Himalayan spruce
71	236	"Sevenoaks" 106 Brookby Rd, Renwick	<i>Abies nordmanniana</i>	Caucasian fir
72	238	"Sevenoaks" 106 Brookby Rd, Renwick	<i>Abies pinsapo</i>	Spanish fir
73	239	"Sevenoaks" 106 Brookby Rd, Renwick	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
74		Cnr Thompson Ford & Old Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Corymbia ficifolia</i>	red flowering gum
75		36A Mowat St, Blenheim	<i>Corymbia ficifolia</i>	red flowering gum
77A-77Z, 77AA, 77AB		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut (28)

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
78A		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i> 'Franquette'	Franquette walnut
78B		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i> 'Franquette'	Franquette walnut
78C		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i> 'Franquette'	Franquette walnut
78D		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i> 'Franquette'	Franquette walnut
78E		McKendry Park, Orchard Lane, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i> 'Franquette'	Franquette walnut
79		22 McLauchlan St, Blenheim Lot 2 DP 3419.	<i>Taxodium distichum</i>	swamp cypress
80		Marlborough Girls' College, McLauchlan Street, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
81		22 McLauchlan St, Blenheim Lot 2 DP 3419.	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
82		Ching Park, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
83A		Ching Park, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
83B		Ching Park, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
83C		Ching Park, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84A	421	NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84B		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84C		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84D		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84E		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
84F		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
84G		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
85	420	NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Castanea sativa</i>	sweet chestnut
86	337	Cnr Budge & Shirliff Streets, Blenheim	<i>Styphnolobium japonicum</i>	pagoda tree
87	544	NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Ginkgo biloba</i>	ginkgo
88A		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Betula pendula</i>	silver birch
88B		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Betula pendula</i>	silver birch
88C	546	NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Betula pendula</i>	silver birch
88D		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Betula pendula</i>	silver birch
88E		NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Betula pendula</i>	silver birch
89	545	NMIT Campus, Budge St, Blenheim	<i>Liquidambar styraciflua</i>	liquidambar
90A		"Livermere" 294 Middle Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
90B		"Livermere" 294 Middle Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
91		"Livermere" 294 Middle Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Araucaria bidwillii</i>	bunya bunya
92		"Livermere" 294 Middle Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Cedrus deodara</i>	deodar cedar
93A		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek Road reserve	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
93B		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek Road Reserve	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
94		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Quercus coccinea</i>	Scarlet Oak
95		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek		cedar
96		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Prunus sp.</i>	Cherry
97A		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
97B		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
98		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coastal redwood
99		Cnr Battys and Middle Renwick Roads adjacent to Murphys Creek	<i>Cordyline australis</i>	cabbage tree
100		82A Lakings Rd, Blenheim	<i>Agathis australis</i>	kauri
101		145 Middle Renwick Road, Blenheim - adjoining 5 Battys Rd	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
102		40 Lakings Rd, Rd reserve, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
103	431	40 Kingwell Drive, Blenheim	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
104	432	40 Kingwell Drive, Blenheim	<i>Liriodendron tulipifera</i>	tulip tree
105	426	80A Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
106	933	84 Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Metasequoia glyptostroboides</i>	dawn redwood
107		84 Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Agathis australis</i>	kauri
108	416	84 Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Ginkgo biloba</i>	ginkgo
109	415	84 Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Taxodium distichum</i>	swamp cypress
110	428	80 Nelson St, Blenheim	<i>Schinus molle</i>	Peruvian pepper
111	35	19 Purkiss St, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
112A		16 Bank St, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
112B	336	16 Bank St, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
113		16 Bank St, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
114		Marlborough Girls' College, McLauchlan Street, Blenheim	<i>Metasequoia glyptostroboides</i>	dawn redwood
115		Marlborough Girls' College	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
116	362	Church of Nativity, Alfred St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
118		Rd Reserve, Nelson St Roundabout, Blenheim	<i>Cedrus libani</i>	cedar of Lebanon
119	505	Blenheim School, 42 Alfred St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
120	503	Blenheim School, 42 Alfred St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
121		12A Main Street, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
122		Kinross St Carpark Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
123		38 Beaver Rd, Blenheim	<i>Quercus palustris</i>	pin oak
124		2A Poynter St, Blenheim	<i>Fagus sylvatica 'Purpurea'</i>	copper beech
125	45	25 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
126	25	70 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Ginkgo biloba</i>	ginkgo

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
127	24	70 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Cinnamomum camphora</i>	camphor
128	23	70 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
129A		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
129B		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
129C		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
129D		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
130		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Morus nigra</i>	mulberry
131		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Olearia paniculata</i>	akiraho
132		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Cordyline australis</i>	cabbage tree
133		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Phyllocladus trichomanoides</i>	celery pine
134		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Pseudopanax lessonii hybrid</i>	Lancewood hybrid
135		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Sophora prostrata</i>	prostrate kowhai
136		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Podocarpus nivalis</i>	snow tōtara
137		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
138A		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
138B		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
138C		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
139A		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Sophora microphylla</i>	kowhai
139B		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Sophora microphylla</i>	kowhai
140		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Pseudopanax ferox</i>	fierce lancewood
141		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Prumnopitys ferruginea</i>	miro
142		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Prumnopitys taxifolia</i>	matai
143		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Fuscopora cliffortioides</i>	mountain beech

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
144A		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
144B		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Dacrydium cupressinum</i>	rimu
145A		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Fuscospora fusca</i>	tawhairaunui / red beech
145B		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Fuscospora fusca</i>	tawhairaunui / red beech
146		52 Percy St, Blenheim	<i>Fuscospora solandri</i>	tawhairauriki / black beech
147		80 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Taxus baccata</i>	English yew
148A		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
148B	241	Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
148C		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
148D		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
148E		Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
149		Whitney Street School, Blenheim	<i>Cedrus libani</i>	cedar of Lebanon
150	242	Whitney St School, Blenheim	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
151	40	Eltham Road Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
152	41	Eltham Road Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Liriodendron tulipifera</i>	tulip tree
153	42	Eltham Road Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Platanus x hispanica 'Acerifolia'</i>	London plane
154	37	Eltham Road Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Cedrus deodar</i>	deodar cedar
155A		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
155B		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
155C		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
155D		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
155E		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
155F		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
156		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Michelia doltsopa</i> 'Silver Cloud'	silver cloud michelia
157		108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Fraxinus excelsior</i>	European ash
158	30	108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Magnolia grandiflora</i>	southern magnolia
159	28	108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
160	29	108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Aesculus hippocastanum</i>	horse chestnut
161	27	108 Maxwell Rd, Blenheim	<i>Ulmus minor</i>	field elm
162		81 Seymour St carpark, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
163		12 McCartney Street, Blenheim.	<i>Platanus x hispanica</i> 'Acerifolia'	London plane
164		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Podocarpus totara</i>	tōtara
165A		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
165B		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Dacrycarpus dacrydioides</i>	kahikatea
166		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Sophora sp.</i>	kowhai
167		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Cordyline australis</i>	cabbage tree
168	587	Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Agathis australis</i>	kauri
169		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Aesculus hippocastanum</i>	horse chestnut
170A	582	Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
170B	585	Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
170C	583	Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
171		Marlborough Boys' College, Blenheim	<i>Fagus sylvatica</i> 'Purpurea'	copper beech
172		Marlborough Boys' College, Stevenson St Carpark, Blenheim	<i>Fagus sylvatica</i> 'Purpurea'	copper beech
173A		45 Houldsworth St, Blenheim	<i>Cupressus x leylandii</i>	Leyland cypress
173B		2 Park View Lane, Blenheim	<i>Cupressus x leylandii</i>	Leyland cypress
174		45 Houldsworth St, Blenheim	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
175	509	22 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Juglans regia</i>	Persian walnut
176	506	22 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Liquidambar styraciflua</i>	sweet gum
177A	507	22 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
177B		22 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
178		Burleigh Park, New Renwick Rd, Blenheim	<i>Abies sp.</i>	fir
180	511	75 Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus palustris</i>	pin oak
181	510	75 Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
182		32 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Fagus sylvatica 'Purpurea'</i>	copper beech
183		32 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Schinus molle</i>	Peruvian pepper
184		32 Weld St, Blenheim	<i>Cupressus torulosa</i>	Bhutan cypress
185		"Bethsaida Home", Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Magnolia grandiflora</i>	southern magnolia
186		"Bethsaida Home", Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Aesculus hippocastanum</i>	horse chestnut
187A	343	Bethsaida Home, Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
187B		Bethsaida Home, Litchfield St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
188		5B Burden St, Blenheim	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
189		Rema Reserve, Hope Drive, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
190A		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
190B		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
190C		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
190D		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum
190E		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	mannan gum

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
190F		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190G		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190H		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190I		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190J		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190K		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190L		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
190M		Morrington Reserve, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
191A		Rd Reserve 124 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
191B		Rd Reserve 124 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
192		Rd Reserve 136 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
193		Rd Reserve 138 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
194A		Rd Reserve 140 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
194B		Rd Reserve 140 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
194C		Rd Reserve 140 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
195A		Rd Reserve 142 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
195B		Rd Reserve 142 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
195C		Rd Reserve 142 Wither Rd, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
197A		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
197B		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
197C		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
197D		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
197E		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
197F		Rd Reserve 186 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus leucoxylon</i> 'Rosea'	pink flowering gum
198		Rd Reserve 188 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
199A		Rd Reserve 190 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
199B		Rd Reserve 190 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
200		Rd Reserve 200 Redwood St, Blenheim	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	manna gum
201A		"Lansdowne" 2641 Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron</i> <i>giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
201B		"Lansdowne" 2641 Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron</i> <i>giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
202		"Lansdowne" 2641 Wairau Valley	<i>Cedrus deodara</i>	deodar cedar
203		"Lansdowne" 2641 Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoia sempervirens</i>	coast redwood
204A		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus petraea</i>	sessile oak
204B		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus petraea</i>	sessile oak
204C		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus coccinea</i>	scarlet oak
204D		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus coccinea</i>	scarlet oak
205A		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron</i> <i>giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205B		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron</i> <i>giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205C		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron</i> <i>giganteum</i>	giant sequoia

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
205D		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205E	482	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205F		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205G		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205H		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205I		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
205J		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	giant sequoia
206A		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus rubra</i>	red oak
206B		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus rubra</i>	red oak
207A		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207B	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207C	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207D	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207E	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207F	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207G	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207H	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207I	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207J	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
207K	413	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Pseudotsuga menziesii</i>	Douglas fir
208A		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Aesculus hippocastanum</i>	horse chestnut
208B	478	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Aesculus hippocastanum</i>	horse chestnut
209A	477	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime

MEP Reference	NZTR* ref (if applicable)	Address / Location	Species Name	Common Name
209B		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
209C		Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Tilia x europaea</i>	European lime
210	912	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Quercus robur</i>	English oak
211	485	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Chamaecyparis nootkatensis</i>	Nootka cypress
212	484	Hillersden Farm, Wairau Valley	<i>Cedrus atlantica</i>	Atlantic cedar
213		17 Nursery Lane, Seddon	<i>Eucalyptus globulus</i>	Tasmanian blue gum
214 A-D		Portage public car park	<i>Araucaria heterophylla</i>	Norfolk Island pine
215		Road Reserve at junction Rarangi Rd and Rarangi Beach Rd	<i>Eucalyptus globulus</i>	Tasmanian blue gum
216		Lower Wairau Cemetery – corner State Highway 63 and Waihopai Valley Rd	<i>Cedrus atlantica</i> 'Glauca'	Blue Atlas cedar
217 A-B		Lower Wairau Cemetery – corner State Highway 63 and Waihopai Valley Rd	<i>Sequoiadendron giganteum</i>	Giant sequoia
218		Waihopai Valley Rd 3,3 km of trees (466 trees)	<i>Eucalyptus viminalis</i>	Manna Gum

*New Zealand Tree Register

Schedule 5: HNZTPA Archaeological Site Requirements

This Schedule sets out information to alert the public to their responsibilities regarding archaeological sites. This is relevant with regard to:

1. Demolition/destruction of any structure associated with human activity prior to 1900, whether or not it is scheduled in the Marlborough Environment Plan as historic heritage.
2. Earthworks or other works that may disturb pre-1900 surface or sub-surface archaeological sites or material.

An archaeological site is as defined by the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014 as being any place in New Zealand, including any building or structure (or part of a building or structure), that:

- i. was associated with human activity that occurred before 1900 or is the site of the wreck of any vessel where the wreck occurred before 1900; and
- ii. provides or may provide, through investigation by archaeological methods, evidence relating to the history of New Zealand.

It is also possible for Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga (Heritage New Zealand) to declare a post-1900 site as an archaeological site.

Consent required from Heritage New Zealand

An authority (consent) from Heritage New Zealand must be obtained prior to the commencement of works noted in 1 or 2 above, and preferably before submitting any resource consent application.

It is an offence to modify or destroy an archaeological site, or demolish/destroy a whole building, without an authority if the person knew or ought to reasonably suspect it to be an archaeological site. For further information, contact Heritage New Zealand. The relevant legislation is the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014, in particular sections 42 and 44 of that Act.

Known or suspected archaeological sites

The following resources may assist in determining if an archaeological site is or may be present:

- Historical heritage items scheduled in the Marlborough Environment Plan in Appendix 13.
- Outstanding Natural Features and Landscapes and Coastal Marine Areas in Appendix 1 with specified archaeological and/or historical heritage values.
- Sites listed by the New Zealand Archaeological Association's Archaeological Site Recording Scheme (Latest information is on the NZAA website) at www.archsite.org.nz.
- Marlborough District Council GIS information that highlights recorded sites.
- Written and oral histories of the area, including those of Tangata Whenua.

Archaeological discovery without an authority (Protocol)

If an authority has not been obtained and there was no reasonable cause to suspect archaeological sites are present (if there is reasonable cause then an authority should be obtained), the following protocol must be followed when an archaeological site is discovered:

- (a) immediately cease operations;
- (b) inform Heritage New Zealand and the relevant iwi authorities;
- (c) apply for the appropriate authority, if required;

- (d) inform the Council and apply for the appropriate resource consent, if required;
- (e) take appropriate action, after discussion with the Heritage New Zealand, Council and relevant iwi authority to remedy damage and/or restore the site.

Commented [10]: Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga
ENV-2020-CHC-36
By consent order dated 25 March 2022

Appeal Version

Appeal Version